

CONTACT DETAILS



walter@schwuchow.com.mx

242 Walden Gate SE T2X OR3 Calgary, AB

Nationality: Mexican

KNOWLEDGE

- web design
- Graphic design
- Illustration
- Laser cut
- Google Ads
- Facebook Ads

SKILLS

- Pro active
- Creativity
- Work under presure
- Work in team
- Adaptability

⊞ LENGUAGES

Spanish: Native

English: B1Deutch: A1

WALTER SCHWUCHOW

WFB DFSIGNER

PR

PROFILE

I am a web designer with over fifteen years of experience. I specialize in responsive design, UI, and UX. Additionally, I am skilled in social media managment, campaign corrdination, and creative design. I also have knowledge in 3D design and video editing.



EDUCATION

LICENCIATURE DEGREE

Graphic Designer
Universidad ETAC. 2009 - 2013

WORK EXPERIENCE

4E GLOBAL S.A.P.I. DE C.V. (KIMBERLY CLARK MEXICO)

CORPORATE WEB DESIGNER & SOCIAL MEDIA MANAGER (2019 - 2023)

Activities: Web design & maintenance. Social media manager. Creative design. 3D Design

INDUSTRIAS RIVIERA S.A. DE C.V.

MARKETING WEB DESIGNER & SOCIAL MEDIA MANAGER (2013 - 2019)

Activities: Web design, web maintenance. Graphic design, team coordination.

GRUPO LAHE S.A. DE C.V.

WEB DESIGNER & MEDIA EDITOR (2011 - 2013)

Activities: Film and edit video, live streaming and coordination of events from medical assosiatons and oscieties, Web design and maintenance, public relations and marketing

PROFESSIONAL UPDATING

Web Design Diploma.

by A Magazine and Protraining with Adobe Certification

Social Manager Diploma.

by Sociedad Mexicana de Medicina Informática